



SOLVING A WAVE OF EMI COMPLIANCE PROBLEMS

12 East Devonwood
Romeoville, IL 60446

January 7, 2008

Tel: (815) 293-0772
Fax: (815) 293-0820

FCC Authorization

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Class II permissive Change

To whom it may concern:

The attached application is submitted on behalf of DPAC Technologies, for evaluation of the module with an FCC ID: RTTAB-WLNB for a Class II Permissive Change in accordance with Part 2 and 15.247 of the FCC rules.

The application provides the necessary documentation for the addition of one antenna to the antenna list of the original certification. The device was tested to the requirements of the aforementioned sections of the rules and was found to be in compliance.

Sincerely Yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Joseph Strzelecki'.

Joseph Strzelecki, Senior EMC Engineer
Authorized Agent for DPAC
5675 Hudson Industrial Pkwy.
Hudson, OH 44236